Monday, March 5", 2012

Pursuant to adjournment comes now the Starke C&odyd of Commissioners and meet in regular sesgi®00am in the Annex meeting
room, Knox, Indiana, with Dan Bridegroom, Kathy Mor, and Jennifer Davis present and the followirgg@edings were held to wit:

The meeting was called to order by President, Khtbgem. She advised the following changes to tietqul agenda: the postponement of
the discussion regarding the Sheriff's retiremerthe next meeting, the removal of the signinghefEMA sub-grant agreement since it was
completed at the last meeting, the removal of WeBlglinski from the agenda, the removal of Patty@hette from the agenda, and add the
discussion of the proposed Financial Reporting t@&nace.

RE: MINUTES, PAYROLL CLAIMS & VENDOR CLAIMS

Commissioner Bridegroom made a motion to approgeptiyroll claim from the pay period ending 2/18t2aling $ 168,362.37.
Commissioner Davis seconded the motion and it pasgtl all ayes. Commissioner Bridegroom made &ando approve the vendor
claims as presented except for the payment ofwmide received from the City of Knox in regardie Annex Building and Jail fire
sprinkler systems. The total amount of vendomasaivould be $178,279.71. Commissioner Davis sesbitite motion, and it passed with
all ayes. President Norem advised to includenkieice received from the Humane Society in the baxth of claims, to be paid out of the
Commissioners’ county general budget, animal cotitre item.

Commissioner Davis made a motion to approve theitefof the three employee meetings held on Fel2®2, and also the minutes of
the regular meeting held on Feb. 20, 2012. Coniamss Bridegroom seconded the motion and it paastdall ayes.

RE: EMSDEPARTMENT MONTHLY REPORT

EMS Director, Paul Mathewson, and Clerk, Mary LyRitchie appeared before the Board to give theirtinigrupdate. Director
Mathewson introduced to the Board two new EMS eyex®g, who were present at the meeting: Jennifidy Ked Tiffany Thompson.
Director Mathewson advised the county’s ALS sendffecially began at 7:00AM, on March 1, 2012. Qumissioner Davis inquired how a
determination is made if the call will be clasgifi@s an ALS call, and the Director advised thegssthe patient’s key vitals and visible
physical signs. Director Mathewson stated he whtdagecognize the EMS Assistant Director, Keithifim Emigh recently completed a
two day training session, on the upkeep and maamiem of cots, and will be able to maintain the depent’s cots instead of outsourcing it.
President Norem recognized the following peoplebfeing instrumental in the establishment of thentga ALS program: Chris Rannells,
Dave Combs, Dave Emigh, Charlie Collins, Mark Sirétihd also recognized all of the fire departmemthé county, who have participated
in the First Responders Program. Commissioneregrimom expressed his appreciation for the involveroéthe fire departments in this
effort. Norem also advised the increase in AL8rtgk are expected to support the cost of the Atdam. President Norem also
acknowledged the quick response of Knox City Pdliécer, Chad Dulin, and Wayne Noah, of the KnaseFepartment, and an EMS
employee. Norem stated their quick response on E&bwhen a vehicle flipped over into a ditch, saveel lives of the occupants in the
vehicle. Commissioner Davis stated she wouldtiikeee them recognized at a public meeting, aneldaBlathewson to bring them in for
the next meeting.

Clerk Ritchie advised of the collections receiviemhf the Starke County Clerk, in the amount of $867and Jonathan O’Hara, collection
agent, in the amount of $508.68. Commissionerdégpidom made a motion to approve the write-off iisthe total amount of $4,860.30.
Commissioner Davis seconded the motion, and itgubgsth all ayes.

RE: COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT MONTHLY REPORT

County Highway Superintendent, Steve Siddall, apgzebefore the Board. He advised the noticegiemnext three bridge projects have
been posted: Bridge 51 will be opened at the Maghmeeting, and bridges 9 & 62 at the April 2 meetifte also stated he has updated
the county’s website, with Joe’s help, with bridg®rmation and he also intends to be adding phtutdke website. Commissioner Norem
asked they also provide the locations of the sjeifdges, and not just state a bridge numbee &$o advised they have posted the
priority schedule of the bridge repairs on the ¢gisnwebsite. President Norem stated there aeethounty bridges scheduled for repair
during 2012 with an estimated cost of $1.4 milliand four bridges scheduled for repair during 20di8) an estimated cost of $ 1.7 million.
She stated there is approximately $ 1.2 milliothim CEDIT Bridge Fund, and approximately $ 500,000n the Cumulative Bridge Fund.
She inquired as to the schedule for funding fort yerr’s projects. Superintendent Siddall advibedbridge books have been completed
and will be presented to the Board at the next imgetCommissioner Norem inquired as to the stafube new county highway truck.
Siddall advised the truck was still not ready to ¢te stated the tailgate was scratched and tek istback in the paint booth. He added
they should take possession of the truck duringwleek, and will be advising the Board when thkésaplace. Commissioner Davis
inquired if they have completed a replacement salesfbr the county highway equipment. Commissiddedegroom advised they will go
through the equipment list and then prioritize lteeas to what to purchase. He stated sincedhaty will have to turn asphalt roads back
to gravel roads, the county is in need of a Roadd@imner, costing approximately $26,000.-$30,0@dmmissioner Norem reminded them
to have price quotes come before the Board.

Superintendent Siddall then advised on the conditiche county’s boom truck. He stated the fiearyinspection of the truck had expired
and the truck has been locked out from being ugdddhway employees. Siddall advised the coshefihspection will be $13,342.38.
Commissioner Davis inquired if this was the costhaf inspection, the cost of the repair, or the faysboth. He stated the cost would
include the cost of the five year inspection anti&soepairs, but some of the replacement partsarimciuded. He stated the only company
locally that could do that type of work was locatedBourbon. Commissioner Bridegroom advised twenty highway has the funds to
cover that expense. Commissioner Bridegroom magl@iotion to approve the expenditure, secondeddmrfissioner Davis. The motion
passed with all ayes. Superintendent Siddall advikey will drop off the boom truck when they pigk the new truck.

Commissioner Norem inquired if the highway departhveas aware of the detours on SR23, by the daftoantz Lake, and also on US35,
at the railroad crossing. Siddall advised theyensrare and are looking at detour alternate roltesem stated she is concerned that
emergency vehicles will not be able to reach theéhnside of Koontz Lake in a timely manner. Stsoatated she has been receiving
complaints in regard to the increased wear andoedine road as a result of the detour around Brilg Siddall advised the road is
breaking down, and they have been applying stotieetooad.

Auditor Chaffins brought up the subject of the récaudit of Floyd County, Indiana, by the SBOArégard to that county’s lack of
documentation in the sale of that county’s scrappmeShe advised the county hadn’t received angiesofrom the sale of scrap since 2008.
Superintendent Siddall advised they have an arrmegewith Howard & Sons—they take all the scraprfrthe county highway in
exchange for free towing for all county vehiclesuditor Chaffins advised they would still need do@ntation. Chaffins then inquired
about the scrap from the Bridge 156 project, ansl agvised by Commissioner Bridegroom and SupergetenSiddall that the company
that constructed the bridge is the owner of theboidge—adding that was included in the bridge it President Norem stated she
would like to see the Bridge 156 project contrddha next meeting.

RE: IT DIRECTOR, JOE SHORT, WTH AGREEMNT

IT Director, Joe Short, appeared before the Baaréquest their approval of the Data Exchange Agesd, the agreement between the
County and the State, in regard to the county’s §§k8em. He advised the State has received athanwill allow them to cover the cost
of the County’s GIS programs. County Attorney, Mdrucas, advised it was a standard, state issgiegbment. Commissioner
Bridegroom made a motion to approve this agreensecnded by Commissioner Davis. The motion pas#tedall ayes, and the
agreement was signed. A copy of the signed agmeteisien file in the Auditor’s Office.

Director Short then presented the Agreement Addeniduregard to the Indiana Office of Technology Geghic Information Systems
Division Approved web Feature Service Site. Consiniser Davis made a motion to accept this agregmenbnded by Commissioner



Bridegroom. The motion passed with all ayes, &edagreement was signed by the Board. A copyeo§idined agreement is on file in the
Auditor’s Office.

Director Short gave the Board an update of thea8dn with the ERS Company, and their claim thate¢bunty is still in a contract with
them. He stated ERS had advised him the Commsiamould need to send a letter to their compamggdard to the cancellation.
Attorney Lucas stated it was up to the ERS Compamyove the existence of a contract. PresideméMatated he will write a letter to
ERS.

In regard to the issue of county employees usiegstitial websites during work hours, Commissiormatégroom advised the employees
were notified during the employee meetings on B8bthat they are not to use those social netwaukisg the normal business hours of 8-
4. The Board would like to see the employees volloat policy. Director Short advised the only wayblock the social websites from
access during the day, is to shut it off acrosstieed. He would not be able to allow only cerid@partments, such as the Sheriff's, or
Probation, to have access to it, without purchasiegsoftware that would allow that.

RE: REQUEST FOR PLANNING COMMISSION DEPT. CASH DRAWER

Pam Starkey, Secretary to the Planning Commissiopeared before the Board to request permissiaidéoPlanning Commission to
establish a cash drawer to enable them to be alnleke change in the conducting of day to day lessin President Norem advised the
Auditor had received from the SBOA the Indiana Ctmte¢he establishment of a cash drawer in a codapartment. IC 36-1-8-2 states the
fiscal body of the county would approve the requesich would be the County Council, but the Boaf@Commissioners need to establish
internal controls in the handling of the varioupaments within the county to take in any reveimutaeir day to day business.
Commissioner Bridegroom made a motion to recomntertde Council, their approval of the request fritve Planning Commission.
Commissioner Davis seconded the motion, and itgqubgsth all ayes.

President Norem advised Auditor Chaffins had pregar proposed Ordinance to address the establistufieernal controls, and provide
an oversight to county departments who handledbeiving of monies. As stated in IC 5-11-1-27(@) internal control procedures; for
internal control systems of local governments. ifternal control standards and procedures shalkbeloped to promote government
accountability and transparency. The ordinancaireg a monthly financial report to be filed at 8l of each month, with the County
Auditor’s Office. A copy of the reports will begsented to the fiscal body of the county, the GoQ@uuncil, at their regular monthly
meeting and also to the Board of Commissionerse&it second meeting of each month. Attorney Lachdsed since there are no fines or
fees involved with the ordinance, the Board couldp the ordinance without the advertisement reguént. Commissioner Bridegroom,
stated this was an excellent policy, and made goméd approve the ordinance, seconded by ComnnissiDavis. The motion passed with
all ayes. The Starke County Departmental FinarRggdorting Ordinance, No. 2012-01, took effect upassage. The ordinance is on file
in the Auditor’s Office and can also be obtainetietgctronic forms” on the County’s website. Corssioner Davis stated she would like to
see a listing of all the departments who handleieson

IN OTHER BUSINESS:

President Norem asked that the Planning Commisaidhgir next meeting, address a property in thgligh Lake area, on CR250S, west of
CR650, which appears to have illegally at leastehmobile homes on the property. It is locatethersouth side of the CR250S.

Commissioner Bridegroom made a motion to acceptagpdove the KIRPC contract for the Yellow Riveritie Cleanup Project.
Commissioner Davis seconded the motion, and itgqubgsth all ayes.

Annex Building Custodian, James Coad, advised therdhe has not received the revised Simplex Contiehe Board advised Mr. Coad
to replace the sprinkler heads in the Annex Buddat a cost of $1200.00.

Charles Householder appeared before the Boards¢énigh his frustration in his attempt to get cowaad access to his property. The
property is located at the south end of GarfieldrSNorth Judson area, but Garfield St. turns afwrivate drive before it reaches the
Householder property. There was a discussion #stis was an issue for the Planning Commissiothe BZA to decide. Attorney Lucas
advised Mr. Householder should search for the tragiay grant” and the only way to get it settledidobe to get a judgment from a judge,
in court. President Norem advised Mr. Househodtheuld appear before the Planning Commission witltdncerns regarding permits, and
to hire an attorney to represent him in court.

Alan Hildebrand appeared before the Board withtted®f proposed dedication in regard to the stréethe subdivision located at the
Chesapeake Run Golf Course, outside of North JudSmmmissioner Bridegroom advised he is concethatithe street lights and stone
fences with wrought iron gates are located rightteneasement line. Attorney Lucas stated oncsttbets are taken over by the county,
they would have the capability of removing the attileghts or fences if they are ever damaged. dBge dedicated, the county’s decision is
to maintain the streets, or not. Commissioner Batated her initial reaction is no, since theytagunarantee the growth of this subdivision.
Attorney Lucas advised North Judson could posshbiyex that subdivision. He stated an annexati@smbhave to be limited to
continuous property. Commissioner Bridegroom neadwotion to table the issue until Attorney Lucasldalo more research and have Mr.
Hildebrand talk to the Town of North Judson. Thees no second to the motion. Commissioner Dagidara motion to reject the proposal
for the time being, seconded by President Norehe vbte on the motion was two ayes, and one nam(fissioner Bridegroom voted
against the motion.)

President Norem advised John Thorstad, ProbatifineBfand Evelyn Skronski, County Clerk, will beepent at the April™® meeting, to
present the Eagle Accounts Group as a means &ctplst due accounts.

Commissioner Bridegroom asked the proposed amertcdméne travel policy be tabled until the MarcH"IBeeting. President Norem
advised the issue of “consent agenda” will alsealed until the March 19meeting.

Commissioner Bridegroom made a motion to accepptbposal from attorney Brian Hurley, representtdC, in regard to a home outside
of Knox that had received a stop work order. Ttappsal itemized the repairs to be completed, amdcontractors that will be
completing the repairs. The proposal also requbst8oard waive any penalties. Commissioner Byidem made a motion to accept Mr.
Hurley’s proposal, seconded by Commissioner DaVise motion passed with all ayes.

President Norem advised the March office hourhef®@ffice of the Board of Commissioners has beenpteted. Note: The hours have
been posted on all exit doors of the Annex Buildiawgd the Courthouse, and also posted on the ceumgpsite.

President Norem gave an update on the situatiafiezfed financial improprieties by Jennie Cartethaf Drug and Tobacco Free Starke
County. She advised the County Council has frazerfunds of the DFTSC and also the Convention\ésitior's Commission, until the
financial improprieties have been resolved. ShtedtMs. Carter had turned over financial recoodbé County Auditor, late afternoon on
Monday, March 5. The records have been forwarded on to the lad@nminal Justice Institute who controls the gramiding for the drug
portion of the Drug and Tobacco Free Starke Counfpe ICJI sent the county a copy of a letter thag sent to the DTFSC Board
President, Judy Jelinek in regard to the improjsetAlso the County Prosecutor has advised a staiper has been assigned to investigate
the improprieties.

Auditor Chaffins inquired if the Board could estiahla county policy which would reduce the amouhich required a department to
receive three price quotes before making a purch@ise department is required to present the thue¢es to the Board for their approval.
Currently the state statute is set at $25,000R1@sident Norem advised the current system is @iogtenforced. Commissioner Davis
advised she would discuss that issue with the tiepat heads at their afternoon meeting.



Commissioner Davis noted the tragic tornadoesdbetirred in Southern Indiana and expressed comaemthe notifications in the event of
bad weather. Ted Hayes, of WKVI, advised he miet with EMA Director, Ted Bombagetti to discuss nhotification process. He will
report back at the next meeting.

Public Comments: Betty Dotlich advised the BZA tatded their decision in regard to the complaietythad filed.

Deputy Auditor, Ruth Jensen, appeared before tlaedm discuss a proposal to implement a time sgstem in the county. She advised it
is imperative for the county to keep accurate r@saf the employee’s time worked. President Noasked Deputy Auditor Jensen to set
up some possible demonstrations of time clock systeJensen inquired if a committee could be fortoddok into this issue.
Commissioner Davis advised she would discuss gueiat the meeting with the department heads fieahaon.

Commissioner Davis made a motion to adjourn thetimgeseconded by Commissioner Bridegroom. Thdangiassed with all ayes, and
the meeting was adjourned at 12:10PM.

March 5, 2012
Kathy Norem, President Dan Bridegroom, Vice Rierst
Jennifer Davis Katherine Chaffins, Auditor &

Secretary to the Commissioners



